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March 1, 2019 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) Y19-1002-AH; ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ALUMINUM SIGN BLANKS 
 

This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions, and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents. Additions are 
indicated by underlining and deletions via strikethrough.  

CLARIFICATIONS 

A. The Bid Opening Date remains March 19, 2019 at 2:00PM. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

A. Question: Is there any copy or are these only blank panels? If there is no copy, is 
it just raw galvanize aluminum or is there background printed? Do you happen to 
have the respective designs? 
 
Answer: These are blanks and other signs that are made per the Manual on 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) Standards, the designs are of MUTCD 
specifications. Please refer to the following link to access the MUTCD Standards: 
 
https://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/pdfs/2009r1r2/pdf_index.htm  
 

B. Question: Are there any holes required? If there are, are they round, square or 
what size? 
 
Answer:  Round holes, size per MUTCD specifications. 
 

C. Question: Do you know what would be a typical replenishment order?  
 

Answer: As of November 27, 2017, the replenishment orders issued for this type 
of good are as follows: 
 
 1. Six (6) Delivery Orders totaling $49,380.70 
 2. Two (2) Purchase Orders totaling $56,935.80 
 
 
 
 

https://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov/pdfs/2009r1r2/pdf_index.htm
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 

D. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing that 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned no later than the date 
and time for receipt of the bid.  

E. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
F. Receipt acknowledge by: 

 
_____________________________  __________________ 
Authorized Signature    Date 
 
_____________________________ 
Title 
 
_____________________________ 
Name of Firm 


